29 November 2021

Mr Garry Carroll

Restore Solutions Pty Ltd
4 Sourris Court

Carina QLD 4170

Dear Garry,
EMC AND SAFETY ASSESSMENT FOR
“HEYLO” DEHUMIDIFIER, MODEL: KT20

| am pleased to advise that an EMC and safety evaluation has been completed for the above
article. 1 hereby enclose the electrical safety certificate issued by Global-Mark Pty Ltd for
your review.

The article is compliance level 2 and therefore the EMC test certification from Intertek
Testing Services Hangzhou is used as the basis for compliance. The compliance
documentation will be forwarded to you shortly.

The requirements of the legislation are to mark the Regulatory Compliance Mark (RCM)
and the approval number GMA-511230-EA as a means of identifying compliance with
applicable regulatory requirements. Please note that the RCM symbol must be permanently
marked on the stock that will be offered for sale and the Australian “Responsible Supplier”
will be requiring this marking to appear on the products they register for sale.

If you have provided samples for assessment, then please make arrangements for their
collection. After 14 days if the items have not been collected then QEC Global may dispose
of the items in a manner they consider appropriate. Please note that after examination and
testing, the product will not be operational and may be in an unsafe condition.

Should you require any further information or if | can assist you in any way, please feel free
to contact me and | thank you for entrusting this matter to QEC Global.

Yours Sincerely,

Dave Scott
Senior Compliance Officer
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